From: Community Futures Lakeland <adminlkd-
albertacf.com@communityfutureslakeland.ccsend.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 2:02:11 PM

To: Tracy Wasylow <twasylow@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: Opportunity to Share Your Feedback

Food Production Plant Survey

Hello!

We are reaching out on behalf of Portage College, which is gathering insights to evaluate
the need for a Food Production Plant at their St. Paul Campus.

This initiative is designed to support small batch food producers and assess how this
facility could benefit the community. If this is relevant to your business or interests, we
would greatly appreciate your feedback.

The survey only takes a few minutes to complete, and your input will help shape the
services offered at the campus.

Survey Link:
https://www.surveymonkey.ca/r/fppc24

If you have any questions or need further information, please don’t hesitate to contact
us. Your participation is valuable, and we thank you for your time and support!

Best regards,

Community Futures Lakeland Team
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